

Rhys Griffiths

Thursley GU8 6QQ

rhys.dag@btinternet.com

+44 7379 670340

I graduated in Film Production at UCA May 2022, where I studied film theorems, gained technical knowledge and production experience, and found my voice in film and creative arts. I am keen to learn and seek to develop my technical and creative skillset in my professional career.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Personal Details

Driver's License: Cars

Eligible to work in the UK: Yes

Highest Level of Education: Master's

Industry: Arts & Entertainment

Total years of experience: 8

Work Experience

Freelance Graphic Designer and Illustrator

Freelance - Guildford

July 2019 to Present

Graphic Designer and Illustrator

Make Me Something Special - Guildford

June 2014 to Present

I started work experience at 14 and have progressed to graphic designer and illustrator.

Graphic Designer and Illustrator

Farnham

March 2022 to August 2022

I designed book covers for a science-fiction thriller; The Ice Series. This included six book cover illustrations, original font, and layout.

Bartending and Waitering

Golden Fleece - Elstead

November 2019 to February 2020

Shop Floor assistant

Waitrose & Partners - Godalming

March 2018 to August 2019

Education

Bachelor's in Film Production (First Class)

University for the Creative Arts - Farnham

September 2019 to June 2022

Certificate of Higher Education in Art and Design (Distinction)

University for the Creative Arts - Farnham

September 2018 to June 2019

A-Level or equivalent in Fine Art, Production Design, Photography (A*-A)

Frensham Heights School - Frensham

September 2016 to June 2018

GCSE or equivalent in 8 GCSE (A*-B)

Frensham

September 2014 to July 2016

Skills

- Adaptive and flexible. Studied each role and stage of production during my time at UCA, giving me experience and knowledge to work in any department that needs assisting. I studied across many creative courses including Fine Art, Graphic Communications, Production Design (Props and Prosthetic Design), and Animation, which means I have good knowledge and experience which I can apply to the art department of a company in film, game, and other industries. (10+ years)
- Visionary. Hold a creative vision throughout production, from development to distribution. (4 years)
- Creative and technical knowledge and experience in all stages of production and can assist other departments when needed. (4 years)
- Leadership. Good communication skills: working closely with all heads of departments, giving clear and concise direction and good at listening, forming trust with my team. (4 years)
- Decisive. Quick problem solving and creative decision making under pressure. (4 years)
- Commitment and dedication. Ability to work long hours, over-time, and at night. (8 years)
- Hard Working and reliable. Punctual and complete everything taken part in; from directing two films simultaneously in my final year of my degree, to achieving all three DofE awards. (8 years)
- Graphic Design (8 years)
- Illustration (8 years)
- Typography (8 years)
- Adobe (7 years)
- Adobe Photoshop (7 years)
- Adobe Illustrator (7 years)
- Adobe InDesign (7 years)
- ProCreate (8 years)
- Microsoft Excel (10+ years)
- Microsoft Word (10+ years)
- Microsoft Outlook (10+ years)
- Microsoft Powerpoint (10+ years)

- Advertising and Marketing (4 years)

Additional Information

Full clean driver's license, car ownership, and willing to travel.

2013-2018 Achieved two scholarships in Fine Art, at Frensham Heights.

2014-2018 Completed Duke of Edinburgh Award - Bronze, Silver, and Gold.

2016, 2018 Frensham Heights Exhibitions (Open viewing) - Fine Art, Graphic Communications, Production Design, and Photography.

2018-present Films screened at several film festivals including Lift-Off Global Network - The Writer and The End. Confidence Man and Cab Fever presently entering film festivals.

Interests and Activities

I am a musician and utilise my knowledge in my filmmaking to create original scores that find the soul of the film.

Digital drawing, which I use to create my own storyboards, film posters, and fonts for the titles and credits in my films.

I also regularly go to the gym; keeping fit and healthy is very important to me.

Feel free to keep this CV on file for future reference.